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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 9:02 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SFB8388Y AS AT 3/7/2018
Dear Gerald,

The market value for SFB 8388Y is $96K - S97K (EST) as at July 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 11:22 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Janice Lee
(LKKAuto) <JaniceLee@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SFB8388Y AS AT 3/7/2018

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Veron/Janice,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 11:20 AM




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh®@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 11:20 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: MARKET VALUE OF SFB8388Y AS AT 3/7/2018
Attachments: 04072018093921.pdf

Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020732

Dear Denise,

Kindly advise market value as at 3/7/2018.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:
Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.!
Vehicle to be Exported:
intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibiity:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Pald:
COE Rebate Amount;
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jul 2018

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304...

Singapore NRIC
3343H

SFBB388Y

No

04 Jul 2018

AUDI

A6 2,0 TFSIMU
Black

2013

CON379360
WAUZZ74GPEN058284
132.0kW (177 bhp)
$38,187.00

26 Dec 2013

26 Dec 2013

0

$40,462.00

Yes
25Dec 2023
$30,346.00

25Dec 2023

B- Car(1601cc & zbove)
10

$75,700.00

$41,431.00

$71,777.00

OK
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71412018 Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMart
Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU Ultra $103,999 $15,000 /yr 25-Nov-2013 1,984 cc 42,000 km Luxury Available
Edition '

Full Ultra Spec! AGENT Certified 110 Point Check Sleek Silver Exterior And Black Interior. Low Mileage! Flexible Finance Package And Trade In, Please
SMS Or Call Now For Viewing Appointment Or More De..,

Premium Automobiles
Posted: 20-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A6, Audi AB, Audi, Ab, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU 583,999 $14,880 fyr 14-Jan-2013 1,984 cc 79,000 km Luxury Available

Special 2.48% Banks Interest Rate! Peace Of Mind With Certified Premium Preowned 110 Points Check, Immaculate Condition, Smaooth Engine With
Economical Fuel Consumption, Comfortable Seating For All Wit,,,

Premium Automobiles
Posted: 29-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A6, Audi Ab, Audi, A8, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $101,999 $14,920 Jyr 26-Dec-2013 1,984 cc 44,000 km Luxury Available

Special 2.48% Banks Interest Rate! Peace Of Mind With Certified Premium Preowned 110 Points Check, Immaculate Condition, Classy White On Black
Interior, Smocth Engine With Economical Fuel Consumption, .., G

Premium Automobiles
Posted: 29-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A6, Audi AG, Audi, A6, Usad Audi

Mercedes-Benz Repair Specialists

Looking for Independent Workshops that specialises in repair and servicing for your Car Make?
List of the recommended warkshops available, each with business information and reviews.

Find out more!

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $84,800 $12,590 /yr 31-Jul-2013 1,984 cc 55,000 km Luxury Available

Number Retention. New SMA Plate. 2nd Owners Due To Internal Transfer, Very Well Kept The Wood Trim Gives You A Elegance Feel.

Pasted; 27-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A6, Audi A6, Audi, AS, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $98,800¢ $14,340 Jyr 26-Dec-2013 1,984 cc 46,000 km Luxury Available

Low Mileage, Warranty By Premium Automobile, Last Servicing Done On May 2018. Flexible Financing With Attractive Interest Rate And Trade-Ins Are
Available. Call/WhatsApp/Sms Or Arrange A Non-Obligator...

Posted: 25-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi AG, Audi A6, Audi, AG, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $94,999 $13,850 /yr 27-Nov-2013 1,984 cc 64,000 km Luxury Available

AGENT Certified 110 Points Check, 1 Owner & Low Mileage! Full Agent Maintained! Trade In And Flexible Financing Available, SMS/Call For Viewing/
Details. Act Fast!

Premium Automobiles
Posted: 25-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A6, Audi A6, Audi, A, Used Audi

Audi AS 2.0A TFSI MU $115,000 $18,620 fyr 23-1ul-2013 1,984 cc 30,000 km Luxury Available
Luxury A6 With Customized Interiors, Serviced By Agent, Please Kindly SMS, I ShrEaTGaER |

Posted: 24-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A6, Audi A6, Audi, AG, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $96,151 $14,250 /yr 31-0ct-2013 1,984 cc - Luxury Available

Just Arrived! Fully Premium Auto Service History. Tip Top Condition Inside And Out. High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price Negotiable. Call
Now Qr Visit Our Showroom Today. Don't Miss!

Dosh Car
Posted: 21-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A6, Audi AB, Audi, AB, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFST MU $94,000 $15,310 /yr 29-Apr-2013 1,984 cc 29,500 km Luxury Available

Single Owner, Single Driver, Sparingly Used ( 30000 Km Only), Immaculate Condition Regularly Serviced And Mainta Ined By Au Di Servica Centre,
Direct Sale, Please Send Email / SMS For Further Informat...

Posted: 15-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi AG, Audi AG, Audi, A6, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU $93,800 $14,760 fyr 29-Jun-2013 1,984 cc 60,000 km Luxury Available

Just Arrived, Good Condition Inside, View To Believe. High Loan And High Trade In Available. Price Negotiable, Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom
Today!

Posted: 13-Jun-2018  Tags: 2013 Audi A8, Audi A6, Audi, A6, Used Audi

Cor {2
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2 ]
g’ Arld to Shortlist
BMW X1 sDrive18i m;g =gl Audi A6 2.0A TFSI " Tocompare cars, N To compare cars,
| % i ; & MU select from the select from the &
] 30-Dec2011 g«ﬂ.—;‘“‘ 6-Dec2013 search results, search results,

hitp:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=2013&MOD=Audi&MMO=AB&RPG=208VEH=08AVL=2 23



